

Pennridge Greenjackets

Monthly Meeting Minutes

April 12, 2023 at 8:00pm – Greenjackets Fieldhouse

1. Call to Order

- President Henry Hunt called the meeting to order at 8:00pm at the Greenjackets Fieldhouse
- **5 Board Members and approximately 20 members** were in attendance and all of the Board Members were eligible to vote

2. Roll Call

3. Review and Approval of Last Meeting's Minutes

• This month's minutes to be posted on Greenjackets website and/or distributed through member wide email

4. President's Report

- President and Secretary met with coaches from Jackets cheer organization on March 16, 2023 at the clubhouse. The Jackets have their own 501c3, insurance and Tax ID. Jackets will use our mats and music in their extended season. Grennjackets will promote their accomplishments on social media but will not promote fundraising.
- Executive work session with board was held on March 20, 2023. During this meeting we discussed the agreement with the Jackets cheer organization and steps for sharing our equipment.
- During this meeting we discussed the opening of an apparel store for summer and early fall months.
- Discussed the opening of a business venmo which is currently active.
- Expecting sample jersey for use by community for sizing.
- Discussed the need for equipment manager position for each team.
- Discussed service and maintenance quotes for the 2023 season.
- Fundraising committee met on 3/27/23 discussed the June 4th Sunday Funday event at the Dublin Station and the businesses participating. Also shared upcoming dine and donate on 5/8/23. Lastly discussed the need to purchase some new storage lockers. Next meeting 5/1/23.

5. Treasurer's Report

• No excel doc prepared due to treasurer in the middle of tax season. Brief summary of ins and outs shared with the group.

- 6. VP's Report
 - VP shared the recommended approval for mowing, fertilizing, and recrowning at facility.

7. Football Commissioner's Report

- Shared report on waived fees and coaches education certs being covered by Buxmont.
- Buxmont sending rebate of \$400 for using Hudl.
- Referee fee is set at \$80/game
- Important dates:
 - i. 8/1 practice begins Heat Acc 4days/10hours in helmets
 - ii. 8/13 League Scrimmage Upper Merion
 - iii. 8/19 8/20 Preseason Game Let Keith know if interested
 - iv. 8/25 -8/27 Week one
- Date for rules meeting has not been set.
- Coach selection will happen prior to next meeting.
- Ramball 6/26-6/29 Evenings 6-8pm at the High School
- Skills/Drills discussed at the May Coach Meeting. Will begin 6/12 on Mondays.

8. Cheerleading Commissioner's Report

- Registration Prices Varies by level
- Uniform fee is being raised from last year-also need to raise the number below by another \$10 because of all coaches want high top sneakers for cheer comp shoes (which parents pay for) so total uniform fee is \$70 (does not include competition bows)
- Recommendation to approve the cost of music for the squads
- Approval to spend \$25-\$30 on coaches shirts for cheer coaches (different design)
- Request to have \$25 YCADA fee reimbursed to coaches and ACDC
- Buxmont meeting discussed the skill progression needs to be in the book. Also reviewed the 20 hours of conditioning required before stunting.

9. Flag Football Commissioner's Report

- NFL Flag Registration 189 registrations
 - i. Deciding between trophies or medals for end of season.
- NFL Flag Coaches Meeting
- 1st Week of Games 4/16
- Need officials. Discussion to reach out to the high school.

10. Open Items for Discussion / New Business

- Landscaping
- Field Maintenance
- Fertilizer

11. Motion's /Votes

- Landscaping
- Field Maintenance/Repair
- Fertilizing
- Approve cost for music outlined by commissioner
 - i. All motions combined and approved unanimously.
 - ii. Tabled request to have organization pay for YCADA.

12. Adjournment

- Motion to Adjourn was made by John Andres and seconded by John Leatherman . Passed Unamimously
- Meeting adjourned at 8:41pm
- Next meeting will be May 10, 2023 8pm

Respectfully submitted,

Hank Hunt – President , Pennridge Greenjackets